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Chapter 2311 Taking medicine for treatment_Fang Liyun smiled and nodded.”I see that Qiming’s 

condition is quite stable. Ruofei, you don’t have to rush back. Go home, take a shower, change your 

clothes, and rest. You’re already so tired from yesterday!” 

Before Xia ruofei could say anything, Song Wei reacted and asked excitedly,””Ruofei, have you found the 

direction of treatment?” 

Fang Liyun finally came back to her senses and looked at Xia ruofei expectantly. 

Xia ruofei smiled.”Last night, I did a further diagnosis for uncle song. I’ve basically figured out the 

general treatment direction. The medicinal herbs I’m going to buy later are for the next stage of 

treatment.” Since Auntie Fang has said so, I’ll go home after buying the herbs and bring the medicine 

here after I’m done. ” 

In fact, Xia ruofei said this mainly to deceive people. He couldn’t just make a bowl of pregnancy soup out 

of thin air in the hospital! At the same time, Fang Liyun asked him to go home, so he decided to go along 

with her. Going home was not the most important thing. The most important thing was to say hello to 

Ling Qingxue. 

This time, he had come back in such a hurry. The moment the plane landed, he rushed to the hospital 

without stopping, followed by the urgent treatment. He didn’t even have the time to tell Ling Qingxue. 

Fang Liyun smiled.”That’s good too. RUO Fei, you should go back and rest. I’ll get Wei Wei to call you if 

anything happens here.” 

Song Wei nodded and said,”don’t worry and go back!” I’ll look after father. ” 

Hence, Xia ruofei chatted with Fang Liyun and her daughter for a while to make them feel more at ease. 

He then sent them to the intensive care unit before leaving the General Hospital. 

Xia ruofei gave Ling Qingxue a call the moment he left the hospital. 

In the beginning, Ling Qingxue had teased him for being too happy in Beijing, especially since Song Wei 

was also in Beijing. Given the delicate relationship between the three of them, Ling Qingxue couldn’t 

help but think too much about it, even though she didn’t say it. 

When Xia ruofei told her that song Qiming had gotten into a serious car accident and that he had rushed 

back yesterday, Ling Qingxue was shocked. She did not even think much about Song Wei and Xia ruofei 

returning to the three mountains at the same time. She immediately asked about song Qiming’s 

situation. 

Xia ruofei briefly explained to Ling Qingxue and said,””Qingxue, with uncle song’s current condition, I 

might have to spend most of my time in the hospital. That’s why I’m telling you. Although I’ve returned 

to San Shan ...” 

“Ruofei, say no more!” Ling Qingxue said directly,”I’m not an unreasonable person. Besides, I’m already 

an adult. Do I still need you to accompany me every day? As for Weiwei ... I’m worried about her, so you 

have to spend more time with her and comfort her. She must be at her weakest right now!” 



Xia ruofei was touched and said,””I will,” 

“By the way, should I come to the hospital to visit uncle song?” Ling Qingxue asked. 

Xia ruofei wanted to decline, but he changed his mind and said,””It depends on your time. I don’t need 

any help here, but you can come and take a look if you want. ” 

“I know.” Ling Qingxue said,”then I’ll arrange it myself! Just focus on treating uncle song and don’t worry 

about anything else. ” 

“Alright!” Xia ruofei said,”I’ll hang up now!” 

“Bye!” Ling Qingxue said, then added, ” you have to rest well too! ” 

“Come if you know! It’s still my wife who cares about me!” Xia ruofei chuckled. 

“Virtue!” Ling Qingxue pouted and hung up the phone. 

After Xia ruofei and Ling Qingxue ended the call, he stopped a taxi at the entrance of the hospital and 

returned to the jiangbin villa district. 

If it was just a cover-up, Xia ruofei didn’t need to come back. He could just find a place with no one 

around to take out the spirit nourishing soup that Xia Qing had prepared and then return to the hospital. 

However, Fang Liyun did remind Xia ruofei that he had not taken a bath for a whole day. Furthermore, 

he had been on a long flight since yesterday and was extremely nervous in the hospital. His body was 

almost rotten. Therefore, he simply followed her advice and prepared to go home. 

Xia ruofei returned home. Although he had not been home for a few days, the house was clean and the 

furniture was spotless. 

He couldn’t help but feel a warmth in his heart. He knew that Ling Qingxue must have arranged for 

someone to come and clean it. She might even have cleaned it herself. 

Ever since the relationship between the three of them was made clear, Ling Qingxue’s attitude towards 

him was obviously not as close as before. There was a faint sense of distance. Although it might be 

because of her promise with Song Wei, Xia ruofei knew that The Grudge in Ling Qingxue’s heart would 

not be completely eliminated in a short time. 

When he entered the house and saw that Ling Qingxue had taken care of it in an orderly manner, Xia 

ruofei knew that she still cared about him. 

Xia ruofei went upstairs to his master bedroom, took a shower, and changed into a set of clean clothes. 

He felt much more refreshed. 

He was not in a hurry to get back to the hospital, so he simply threw the clothes he had changed out of 

into the washing machine. While he was washing the clothes, he sat on the deck chair on the balcony 

and rested for a while. 

Xia ruofei’s nerves had been tense from yesterday until now. Now, he could finally relax a little. 



After Xia ruofei hung up the clothes, he took out the spirit nourishment soup that Xia Qing had prepared 

from his space. He went to the kitchen on the first floor and heated it up in the microwave before 

pouring it into the thermos. 

Half an hour later, Xia ruofei drove the Knight XV back to the military general Hospital. 

After he parked the car, he went straight to the hospital building with the thermos and took the elevator 

to the intensive care unit area. 

As soon as they stepped out of the elevator, Xia ruofei was surprised to see Ling Qingxue there. She was 

talking to Fang Liyun and Song Wei. Even though Ling Qingxue’s back was facing him, he could still 

recognize her tall and sexy back with a single glance. 

“Qingxue!” Xia ruofei called out. 

Ling Qingxue turned around and smiled sweetly at Xia ruofei. ” “You’re back! I was just talking about you 

with Auntie and Wei Wei!” 

As Ling Qingxue spoke, she walked over and held Xia ruofei’s arm. Fang Liyun knew that Xia ruofei and 

Ling Qingxue were a couple, and Ling Qingxue was here as Song Wei’s good friend. 

Fang Liyun chimed in,” ruofei, why did you tell Qingxue? ” She’s so busy with work, it’s so troublesome 

for her to make a special trip!” 

Ling Qingxue smiled. ” Aunty, you’re being too polite. Weiwei and I are best friends. Uncle song is 

injured. As a junior, I should come and visit. ” 

In fact, the news of song Qiming’s car accident was strictly blocked. Not many people in the municipal 

Party Committee knew about this situation. The Provincial Party Committee had also issued the strictest 

gag order. Otherwise, there would have been a long line of people who would have come to visit. 

Xia ruofei smiled and said,” aunty, I’ve suddenly returned from the capital. I have to report this to my 

wife!” When Qingxue heard about uncle song’s matter, she said that she wanted to come and take a 

look. I couldn’t stop her, right? ” 

“You guys ...” Fang Liyun shook her head with a bitter smile. 

Song Wei was envious when she saw Xia ruofei and Ling Qingxue standing together. She couldn’t help 

but think about her future with Xia ruofei. 

She sighed in her heart,”I don’t know when I’ll be able to hold hands with RUO Fei in front of my parents 

...” 

Xia ruofei was a very attentive person. He had been secretly paying attention to Song Wei and could feel 

that she was a little down. He said,”Oh right, aunt Fang, I’ve already prepared the Chinese medicine. 

Let’s not waste any time, I’ll go in first!” 

“Good! Good!” Fang Liyun hurriedly said,”ruofei, please take care of me!” 

“Don’t worry!” Xia ruofei smiled and waved his hand.”You guys can wait outside for news!” 

After that, Xia ruofei went over and rang the doorbell. Soon, they were in the intensive care unit. 



When the doctor on duty saw Xia ruofei coming in with a thermos, he thought that Xia ruofei had 

brought the water for him to drink. Although they were not allowed to enter the intensive care unit 

according to the rules, Xia ruofei was given special permission by the leader. Hence, she did not ask 

much. After seeing Xia ruofei disinfect himself and put on a sterile Isolation Suit, she turned around and 

went back to the doctor’s office. 

Xia ruofei knew that the entire intensive care unit area was filled with surveillance cameras. Hence, after 

he entered song Qiming’s ward, he waved his hand and scattered a few pieces of jade that he had used 

the day before, forming a simple interference array. 

The reason was simple. With song Qiming’s current condition, he shouldn’t be able to eat anything, not 

even liquid food or water. His swallowing reflex had disappeared, and he couldn’t swallow it 

unconsciously. He could easily suffocate. 

Of course, Xia ruofei had a way to feed her the soup, but he didn’t want the scene of him feeding the 

medicine to be recorded. It was hard to explain how a patient who didn’t have the reflex to swallow 

could take liquid Chinese medicine in a coma. It was against the common sense of Medicine and Science. 

After setting up the formation, Xia ruofei opened the thermal flask and poured the soup into the cups. 

Xia ruofei had noticed yesterday that although song Qiming was on a ventilator, he was using a nasal 

tube. Although he could not eat in this situation, Xia ruofei only needed song Qiming’s mouth to open 

normally. 

He walked forward and carefully avoided the tube. He gently pinched song Qiming’s jaw to make his 

mouth open slightly. Then, he picked up the cup of spirit nourishment soup on the bedside table with his 

other hand and poured it into song Qiming’s mouth. 

In fact, when the soup left the cup, it was already bound by Xia ruofei’s spiritual power. It was 

condensed into a line and entered song Qiming’s mouth. 

Then, Xia ruofei used his spiritual power to feed the soup to song Qiming’s stomach. 

Now that Xia ruofei’s spiritual power had improved greatly, it was a piece of cake for him to complete 

this operation. 

Then, Xia ruofei injected a small wisp of warm genuine Qi into song Qiming’s body to help him absorb 

the herbal Essence of the pregnancy soup as soon as possible. 

Xia ruofei sat quietly by the bed and waited for a while. He felt that a portion of the medicine should 

have been absorbed. He grabbed song Qiming’s wrist and a vast amount of spiritual energy poured into 

his meridians, heading straight for his sea of consciousness ... 

Chapter 2312 Half – Happy and half – sad (1) 

Xia ruofei’s spiritual power circled song Qiming’s sea of consciousness and carefully examined it. 

The result was both happy and sad. 

The good thing was that song Qiming’s sea of consciousness showed signs of recovery after consuming 

the soup. 



However, the speed of recovery was very slow. Although the medicinal properties of the soup had not 

been completely absorbed, Xia ruofei estimated that even if the medicinal properties of the soup were 

completely absorbed, the recovery of song Qiming’s sea of consciousness would only be about one 

percent at most. 

Xia ruofei retracted his spiritual energy and his expression turned serious. 

He was mentally prepared that the effects of the pregnancy soup were not obvious, but he did not 

expect it to be so bad. 

At this rate, if he wanted song Qiming’s sea of consciousness to return to normal, he would need more 

than a hundred portions, even if he did not consider the fact that the effects of the pills would weaken if 

he took them repeatedly. 

Most of the ingredients used to make the soup were not particularly precious. However, one of the 

ingredients was the spirit heart fruit. Although the amount used each time was not too much – only a 

small piece – Xia ruofei’s stored spirit heart fruit would probably be used up if he were to make 

hundreds of portions. 

Of course, Xia ruofei did not care about the spirit heart fruit. As long as the spirit heart tree was there, 

the fruit would eventually bear. What he was troubled by was another more difficult problem. 

One had to take the soup seven days after another. If he were to take more than 100 portions of the 

soup, the treatment period would be as long as 700 days. Of course, song Qiming could not wait for as 

long as two years. This was equivalent to ending his political life. Besides, Xia ruofei definitely did not 

want to drag things out for so long. 

He had considered using the time array flag. Putting aside the trouble of disguising himself, just this 

matter itself was very troublesome. When song Qiming was in the array, he had to constantly replenish 

energy to keep him alive. Although the time array flag could shorten the treatment period, it also 

compressed the workload of taking care of the patient for two years into a few days. 

Moreover, song Qiming was not breathing on his own and had lost consciousness. He could not leave 

the ICU at all. He was mainly kept alive by the nutrient infusion. There was no way to explain why the 

nutrient solution that he had consumed for two years was used up in a few days. 

In other words, Xia ruofei could not afford to prescribe so many nutrient fluids. 

Even if all these problems could be solved, Xia ruofei did not want to use this method. The time array 

flag changed the flow of time, but song Qiming, who was in the array, would have to experience two 

years. 

Song Qiming was already an old man, and this was equivalent to stealing two years of his life. 

This plan clearly had a huge flaw. 

Xia ruofei sat at the head of the bed, frowning. 

He could not figure out how song Qiming’s sea of consciousness was so badly damaged. He was only 

suffering from external injuries! 



After much thought, Xia ruofei felt that the only possible answer was,”Song Qiming’s soul was in a state 

of extreme tension and despair when he was in a life – or – Death situation and had suffered a heavy 

blow to his head. A powerful energy burst forth from him and damaged his sea of consciousness from 

the inside out. At the same time, his soul had sealed itself. 

Of course, this was just Xia ruofei’s guess. 

There was no longer any meaning in trying to find out the cause of the damage to his knowledge sea. 

The most important thing now was to find another way and repair the damage as soon as possible. 

Xia ruofei sighed. He had already made a decision. 

He directly transmitted a message to Xia Qing,””Xia Qing, the effects of the spirit nourishment soup are 

very poor. It seems that we have to use the heart condensing grass. You should immediately start 

preparing for the transplantation.” 

“Master, are we really going to transplant it?” The loyal Xia Qing couldn’t help but say,”the price of 

cultivating a stalk of heart – concentrating grass is too high. The spirit crystals consumed are enough to 

buy two or three stalks of heart – concentrating grass ...” 

Xia ruofei smiled bitterly and said telepathically,””But we still need a place to buy it! Right now, the 

cultivators on earth are almost extinct, and those spiritual herbs and medicines can’t grow in an 

environment ...” 

Then, Xia ruofei said,”Xia Qing, it’s more important to save the people. Don’t worry about the spiritual 

crystals for now. Cultivate the heart – concentrating grass immediately!” 

“Yes, master!” Xia Qing no longer hesitated and said directly,”I’ve already made some preparations after 

you instructed me last time. Now, I only need to transplant the heart condensing grass here.” However, 

you’ll need to activate the formation and set up the time formation flags. ” 

“No problem!” Xia ruofei said. I’ll find a safe place and set it up in the space as soon as possible!” 

“Yes, master!” 

…… 

Xia ruofei left the intensive care unit with a trace of disappointment. 

Fang Liyun and Song Wei were waiting outside anxiously. Ling Qingxue was holding onto Song Wei’s 

hand and waiting with them. 

Seeing Xia ruofei come out, Song Wei asked impatiently,””RUO Fei, how is it?” 

When Xia ruofei came out, he had already collected himself. Even if he was disappointed, he would not 

show it in front of Fang Liyun and Song Wei. He knew very well that if he showed any signs of being in a 

difficult position, Fang Liyun and Song Wei would definitely be frightened. They were afraid that song 

Qiming’s condition would worsen or that he would never wake up again. 



Xia ruofei had a relaxed smile on his face as he said,””I’ve already thought of a way to feed him the 

medicine, but it takes more than a day for him to be frozen. Uncle song is so hurt that it won’t be easy 

for him to wake up in such a short time.” 

Fang Liyun nodded and said,”we’re not in a hurry, ruofei.” It was fine as long as Qiming’s life was not in 

danger and the overall situation was developing in a good direction. Ruofei, don’t be too stressed ...” 

Chapter 2313 Half happy and half sad (2) 

“Don’t worry, Auntie!” Xia ruofei grinned and said,”I know what I’m doing! But don’t be too anxious, I 

already have some ideas about uncle song’s condition ...” 

Fang Liyun nodded her head and said,”Ruofei, it’s all thanks to you this time. Otherwise, we really don’t 

know what to do ...” 

Ling Qingxue chuckled and said,””Auntie, don’t be so polite with ruofei. This is what he should do!” 

Ling Qingxue glanced at Xia ruofei. 

Naturally, Fang Liyun did not understand what she was trying to say. However, Xia ruofei and Song Wei 

both looked a little unnatural. Fortunately, Fang Liyun did not notice it. 

After everyone chatted for a while, Ling Qingxue said,””Aunty, Wei Wei, I still have something to do at 

the company, so I’ll go back first! If uncle song needs me to do anything, just give me a call! I’ll come 

back to visit uncle song in two days!” 

“Qingxue, you should get back to work!” Fang Liyun said. There’s nothing going on here, so don’t come 

running over!” 

“I’ll go and send Qingxue off!”Xia ruofei said. 

“It’s almost time, you and Auntie should have lunch first!”He said to Song Wei. I’ll have lunch outside 

and do something while I’m at it. I’ll come back in the afternoon!” 

“Ruofei, you’ve been busy for more than a day. Don’t come over today. Have a good rest at home 

tonight.” Fang Liyun said. 

Xia ruofei grinned and said,”it’s okay!” I’m more at ease with uncle song by myself!” 

At this moment, Ling Qingxue said,”Oh right, ruofei mentioned eating. I just remembered ... Aunty, 

Weiwei, I’ve already spoken to Ling Ji’s private kitchen. They’ll prepare the food in the next few days and 

send it to the hospital on time.” 

“Qingxue, there’s no need to go through so much trouble!” Fang Liyun quickly said. Xiao Li, you can go 

to the hospital entrance to buy some food ...” 

Ling Qingxue laughed and said,”aunty!” It was not troublesome at all! My family does this, so we just 

send someone to deliver it. After all, what we do is healthier and more hygienic. Now, you and Wei Wei 

must take care of your bodies and don’t fall sick again!” 

“Aunty, this is Qingxue’s kind intention. Please don’t reject it!” Xia ruofei said. 



“Alright then!” Fang Liyun said. Thank you, Qingxue!” 

“Auntie, you’re welcome!” Ling Qingxue smiled sweetly. 

Xia ruofei and Ling Qingxue bade farewell to Fang Liyun and her daughter and took the elevator down. 

Ling Qingxue smiled and asked,”shouldn’t you be spending more time with Weiwei?” I’m already an 

adult, I don’t need you to send me off. ” 

Xia ruofei smiled and said,”of course I have to protect such a beautiful wife!” What if she’s taken away 

by someone?” 

Ling Qingxue’s face heated up slightly. She glanced at Xia ruofei and said,””You’re so glib! That’s how 

you got Wei Wei, right?” 

Xia ruofei immediately cried out,”Qingxue, don’t you know about my situation with Weiwei?” It was an 

accident ... My character is not ...” 

“Your character has long gone bankrupt!” Ling Qingxue pouted and said,”Wei Wei told me that she had 

liked you for a long time even before the two of you started practicing the ‘absolute beginning Heart 

Sutra’ together!” 

Xia ruofei did not know whether to laugh or cry,”I really don’t know!” And ... You can’t blame me for 

this, right?” 

“Of course it’s your fault! Who told you to go and flirt with other girls?” Ling Qingxue said matter – of – 

factly. 

Xia ruofei realized that he could not reason with women, so he wisely chose to shut up. 

In fact, Ling Qingxue was not really that jealous. It was just that when she thought about Xia ruofei and 

Song Wei, she could not help but want to scold Xia ruofei. Seeing that Xia ruofei had taken the initiative 

to give in, she did not continue to talk about this matter. 

Ling Qingxue’s emotional intelligence wasn’t low, and she knew what to do. 

The two of them arrived at the parking lot, and Ling Qingxue said,””I drove here, so you don’t need to 

send me ...” 

Xia ruofei said shamelessly,”then you can give it to me!” I’m going back to the Riverside Villa area. ” 

Ling Qingxue looked at Xia ruofei and asked,””Didn’t you drive?” 

“It’s opened!” Xia ruofei said,”but I just want to stay with you for a little longer!” 

Ling Qingxue chuckled and said,”shameless ...” 

In the end, she did not reject Xia ruofei and allowed him to sit in her car. 

Along the way, Xia ruofei continued to sweet – talk Ling Qingxue, making her tremble with joy. Soon, 

they arrived at the villa district where they lived. 



The car stopped in front of Xia ruofei’s Villa. Xia ruofei unbuckled his seat belt and said,””Qingxue, if the 

company’s matters aren’t urgent, why don’t you just not go today?” 

Ling Qingxue looked at Xia ruofei warily and said,””What bad idea are you up to now?” 

Xia ruofei said innocently,”no way!” What I want to say is ... It’s been a long time since we’ve cultivated 

together. I’m just worried that your cultivation level will regress. ” 

“I have my own cultivation every day.” Ling Qingxue said. 

“I understand the” absolute beginning Heart Sutra “all too well. If a person practices it alone, they can at 

most maintain their cultivation. It’s impossible to improve!” Xia ruofei said,”we have time today. We can 

practice together.” 

Ling Qingxue was slightly tempted, but she quickly said,””Not today, let’s wait for uncle song to get 

better! When the time comes, we’ll call Wei Wei along and we’ll all cultivate together!” 

Xia ruofei was helpless. When they were in the capital, Song Wei did not want to meet him alone. If song 

Qiming had not met with an accident, Song Wei would not have contacted him. After returning to the 

three mountains, Ling Qingxue’s attitude was the same. 

Could it be that in the future, they would have to maintain such a strange ‘threesome’ group? Xia ruofei 

smiled bitterly and muttered in his heart. 

Although many men would be envious of Xia ruofei, they did not know how hard it was for Xia ruofei to 

be in this situation ... 

“Alright then!” Xia ruofei said helplessly. Then, he pushed the door open and got out of the car. “Be 

careful on the road!” 

Ling Qingxue’s eyes flashed with a hint of struggle, but in the end, she nodded and said,””I know! Hurry 

up and go in!” 

“I want to see you off before I enter the house!” Xia ruofei said with a smile. 

“Childish!” Ling Qingxue glared at Xia ruofei and said. 

However, she still waved at Xia ruofei, stepped on the accelerator, and drove away from Xia ruofei’s 

house. 

As Ling Qingxue drove, she saw Xia ruofei standing at the entrance of the villa and looking around 

through the rearview mirror. He looked a little lonely. She couldn’t bear to see him like this, and 

suddenly felt that she had gone a little too far ... 

However, she thought about it and said to herself,””I’ve already told Wei Wei, I can’t be soft – hearted! 

This fellow is too detestable, he must be taught a lesson ...” 

Poor Xia ruofei did not know that Ling Qingxue and Song Wei had been keeping a distance from him. It 

was all planned by them. He watched as Ling Qingxue’s car turned and disappeared from his sight. Then, 

he shook his head with a bitter smile and turned to walk into the villa. 



Xia ruofei went straight to his bedroom and quickly scanned his surroundings with his mental power. 

Then, he locked the door and windows, took out the spirit map scroll from his body, and entered the 

space with a thought. 

“Master!” Xia Qing immediately came up to him. 

“Are you all ready?” Xia ruofei asked. 

“Everything is ready!” Xia Qing said. 

Xia ruofei nodded and brought Xia Qing to the Archean realm. 

Xia Qing had already transplanted the heart – condensing grass to the side of the pool and set up a spirit 

– gathering formation around it. At the same time, she had embedded seven or eight spirit crystals on 

the nodes of the formation. 

Xia Qing looked at the spirit crystals in the array and still felt that it was a pity. She felt that this kind of 

behavior was really too wasteful. 

However, Xia ruofei had made his decision. As a loyal soul puppet, Xia Qing couldn’t possibly object. He 

said,””Master, please set up a time formation and activate this spirit gathering formation!” 

Chapter 2314 Development (1) 

Xia ruofei nodded. With a wave of his hand, the time array flags were set up around the array and the 

spirit gathering array was activated. 

In the spirit map space, Xia ruofei could do anything with ease. Moreover, with the upgrade of the 

space, his control of the space had also become more and more comfortable. 

Xia ruofei was getting more and more access to the space. 

For example, in the past, only Xia ruofei could enter the cave stone chamber in the mountain sea realm 

or the realm Heart island in the sea. After the spatial realm was upgraded, he could temporarily give Xia 

Qing the authority. This time, Xia Qing was the one who entered the realm Heart Island to transplant the 

heart concentrating grass. 

Xia ruofei said to Xia Qing,”take good care of it. If it doesn’t have enough spiritual crystals, you have the 

right to use it directly. You don’t need to ask me.” In addition, you can directly collect the medicinal part 

after it matures and boil it into a spirit medicine, then inform me!” 

“Yes, master!” Xia Qing said respectfully. 

“Thank you!” Xia ruofei nodded. 

Xia Qing had indeed suffered a lot. Xia ruofei had said this to Xia Qing countless times. If Xia Qing was 

not a spiritual puppet but a human being with flesh and blood, according to the intensity of his work, 

even if he did not die of exhaustion, he would probably have a mental breakdown. After all, no one 

could work endlessly without rest. 



However, Xia ruofei’s current spiritual power cultivation was not enough, so he could not create new 

spiritual spirals to help Xia Qing. Everything in the space had to be taken care of by Xia Qing, which was 

something that could not be helped. 

Xia Qing bowed to Xia ruofei and said,”master, you’re too polite!” This is your subordinate’s duty. ” 

Xia ruofei nodded and gently patted Xia Qing’s shoulder. Then, he left the space. 

The growth cycle of the heart – concentrating grass was as long as ten years. Even in a situation with 

abundant spiritual Qi, it was impossible to shorten the time by much. 

Now, Xia ruofei was using the double effects of the Archean realm and the time array flag to allow the 

heart – concentrating grass to grow in an environment where time was accelerated by almost 2000 

times. At the same time, he was using precious spirit crystals to provide the energy needed for the heart 

– concentrating grass to grow. Even so, it would still take two to three days for a stalk of heart 

concentrating grass to grow to a mature state. 

Xia ruofei could not do anything for the next two to three days. However, he was still worried about 

song Qiming’s condition. Besides, there might be enemies hiding in the dark who would harm Song Wei 

and Fang Liyun. Therefore, he did not stay at home. He made a simple lunch at home, cleaned up after 

eating, and left for the hospital. 

Because Xia ruofei had shamelessly taken Ling Qingxue’s car on their way here, he was now digging his 

own grave by forcing his car to be parked in the hospital’s parking lot. 

Hence, he could only walk to the entrance of the community to hail a taxi. 

Xia ruofei walked around the neighborhood for a while and unknowingly arrived at Feng Jing’s 

townhouse. 

In fact, this was not the only way to the entrance of the community. It was just that Xia ruofei was 

thinking about something just now, so he habitually took this slightly longer route. 

He looked up at Feng Jing’s townhouse and was slightly taken aback. 

The decoration of this small terrace seemed to be almost complete. From the outside, one could see 

that the outer wall had been cleaned. On the terrace above, there were some green plants and grape 

racks made of anti – corrosion wood. The decoration garbage at the door had been cleaned up. 

“The speed of the renovation is quite fast!” Xia ruofei muttered to himself. 

As he continued to walk towards the entrance, he took out his phone and gave Feng Jing a call. 

“Mr. Chairman, why didn’t you come to the company after coming back from Beijing?” “You’re getting 

lazier and lazier!” Feng Rao said in a daze. 

Xia ruofei was stunned and said embarrassedly,””Sister che, how did you know I was back?” 

“I’m a great fortune – teller!”Feng Jing chuckled. 

“Woof! I didn’t expect our sister che to have such an ability!” Xia ruofei laughed.”Then can you tell me 

where I am now?” 



“You’re always so elusive, how could I have predicted it?”Feng Rao pouted. I won’t tease you anymore! 

When I was returning to the community, I saw that your car was not in the courtyard. I knew that you 

must have been back!” 

“Ah? You’re in the neighborhood?” Xia ruofei said,”I don’t think there’s anyone in your house!” 

“I just came out!” Feng Jing replied,”the renovations over there have been completed. The house is now 

being ventilated!” The weather forecast said that it would rain in the afternoon, so I’ll go back in the 

afternoon and close the doors and windows!” 

“Such a coincidence? Where are you now? Did you drive?” Xia ruofei quickly asked. 

“Of course I’m driving!” Feng Jing replied,”I just left the neighborhood! Are you also in the 

neighborhood?” 

“Isn’t that so? Sister ran, can you turn around and come back to pick me up?” Xia ruofei said. 

“Alright!” “Where are you?” Feng Rao asked readily. 

“I’m walking towards the entrance of the community! We just passed by your house. You’ll see me if you 

drive back along this road!” Xia ruofei said. 

“Just wait!” Feng Jing hung up after saying that. 

Xia ruofei kept his phone and continued to walk forward. Soon, he saw Feng Jing’s Orange Volkswagen 

Beetle driving over from the opposite side. He quickly waved at the car. 

Feng Jing was now considered a rich lady. Although she could not cash out her shares of paradise 

Corporation, Xia ruofei was still giving her an annual salary of a million dollars. Furthermore, she was not 

used to using the company’s car everywhere she went, so she bought this car for her personal use. 

Chapter 2315 A common topic of development (2) 

Feng Jing stopped the car beside Xia ruofei and stuck her head out.””Ruofei, get in the car!” 

Xia ruofei chuckled as he opened the door to the passenger’s seat and sat in. He fastened his seatbelt 

and said,”Sister che, it’s all thanks to you. Otherwise, I would have to walk to the entrance of the 

community to hail a taxi!” 

The villa district was huge. Xia ruofei’s and Feng Jing’s Villa was near the river, so it was quite far from 

the entrance of the district. 

Feng Rao glanced at Xia ruofei and said,””Why does the chairman look so pitiful? Why don’t you just call 

the company and ask them to send a car over?” 

Xia ruofei waved his hand.”I don’t like to make a big fuss. Besides, it’s only a few steps away!” 

Feng Jing knew Xia ruofei’s personality, so she didn’t say much. Instead, she asked,””To the company?” 

Xia ruofei laughed drily and said,””Um ... I’m not going to the company today. Sister che, if you’re not 

busy, can you take me to the military general Hospital? If you’re in a hurry, just drop me off at the 

entrance and I’ll take a taxi!” 



Initially, Feng Jing was a little unhappy when she heard that Xia ruofei wasn’t going to the company. 

However, when she heard that Xia ruofei was going to the hospital, she immediately asked with 

concern,””To the hospital? What’s wrong? Are you feeling uncomfortable?” 

Xia ruofei quickly replied,”no!” No! You’ve misunderstood ... An elder is in the hospital, I have to go and 

see him ... In fact, I rushed back from Beijing for this matter, and the matter in Beijing was not over yet!” 

Song Qiming’s identity was sensitive, so Xia ruofei did not explain it clearly. It wasn’t that he didn’t trust 

Feng Jing, but the fewer people who knew about this matter, the better. Furthermore, it had nothing to 

do with Feng Jing, so there was no need to clarify things. 

“You’re the boss, you don’t have to explain anything to me!”Feng Jing chuckled. By the way, is your 

elder alright? Do you need any help? The company will have no problem providing manpower and 

work!” 

“No need, no need. I can handle it myself!” Xia ruofei said,”you’ve done me a great favor by sorting out 

the mess in the company.” 

“Don’t worry about that!”Feng Rao giggled. Even if you didn’t say so, everyone would have done their 

own job, because we’re all used to it ...” 

Xia ruofei touched his nose in embarrassment and asked,””By the way, how’s the company doing 

recently?” 

“Everything’s normal!”Feng Rao shrugged. All the businesses are doing well, and I’m a lot more relaxed 

as the president. By the way, although you rarely appear as the chairman a few times a year, you’ve 

always spent a lot of money!” 

Xia ruofei knew that Feng Jing was talking about the acquisition of miles Pharmaceutical Group. He 

smiled and said,””Of course! It’s my own company, how can I not be concerned? That’s why we can’t 

just look at the surface of things!” 

“Stop! Stop! Other people might not understand you, but I do. ” Feng Jing said,”but the acquisition of 

miles Corporation was really well done! Not only did the company’s net assets double directly, but the 

most important thing was that it made up for the limitations of their own development, greatly 

promoting the company’s most competitive business development. Everyone was full of energy like a 

shot in the arm! Especially the pharmaceutical factory, their morale is unprecedented!” 

Xia ruofei laughed and said,”that’s good!” By the way, did the takeover of miles go smoothly?” 

After Xia ruofei handed this task to Dong Yun, he did not ask about it personally. When he was in the 

capital, he would occasionally call to find out. These two days, he had been busy with song Qiming’s 

matter and naturally did not have time to care about other things. 

“It’s going rather smoothly overall. The foreign aid you’ve invited is very strong, and President Dong is 

personally overseeing the situation, so it’s not a big problem,”said Feng Jing. “The asset audit will be 

done very soon, and President Dong will come up with a plan to take over. A portion of miles 

‘management will be a team sent by the original shareholders, and they’ll all leave. The rest will still 

need to be inspected and screened. In short, it’s a very cumbersome work.” 



Xia ruofei nodded and said,”this task is indeed complicated, but it must be done well. I don’t have any 

time limit for the full takeover of miles Corporation. The only requirement is safety. In terms of 

personnel, especially the senior management, we can’t let any sand get in!” 

Feng Rao knew how important the pharmaceutical factory’s business was, and she knew how serious 

the consequences would be if someone with ulterior motives were to sneak in. So, she immediately said 

seriously,””I understand! RUO Fei, don’t worry! I’ve already emphasized this matter to President Dong, 

and she’s taking it very seriously. In addition, I’m going to put aside the work at hand for a while and find 

time to fly over and personally follow up for a few days!” 

“Sister che, I’ll leave it to you then!” Xia ruofei nodded. 

“You’re still so polite with me!” Feng Rao glanced at Xia ruofei and said coyly. 

The woman in her early 30s exuded a mature charm. Xia ruofei looked at Feng Rao’s coquettish 

demeanor and couldn’t help but be stunned. He quickly looked away and said,””It’s all good news. Is the 

company facing any difficulties? Sister che, don’t just tell me the good news and not the bad news!” 

“Speaking of difficulties ... Of course there are.” The biggest difficulty was the lack of talent! “The 

company has been expanding at a high speed, and every team is basically in a state of shortage of 

people. Now, you’ve made a big satellite and acquired such a large Pharmaceutical Group all of a 

sudden. Moreover, many of the original management can’t be retained, so we have a huge shortage of 

personnel here, especially management talents.” 

Xia ruofei said,”I don’t have any good ideas for now. You’ll have to overcome it on your own!” If you 

don’t have enough people, then contact a headhunting company. The company doesn’t lack the salary, 

so we can’t let everyone work too much. ” 

“That’s true,” Feng Jing said.”It’s just that the current situation is that our recruitment speed can’t keep 

up with the company’s expansion speed. The Human Resources Department is also working overtime all 

year round because there are too many people applying for employment ...” 

Feng Rao smiled bitterly and said,””As soon as I received the news that we’ve acquired miles, apart from 

arranging for CEO Dong to take over, I immediately got human resources to start recruiting. However, 

it’s easy to recruit ordinary employees, but it’s not so easy to recruit middle – Management. But don’t 

worry, it’s only temporary. I’ve already told the pharmaceutical factory that after taking over miles 

Corporation, they have to be mentally prepared for hard work. After this difficult period, it’ll be much 

better in the future. ” 

Xia ruofei nodded and said,”everyone has worked hard. We can’t let our employees ‘hard work go to 

waste. We should give them a bigger year – end bonus this year. This is a year of rapid development for 

the company. We must let our employees enjoy the benefits of the company’s rapid development.” 

“Mm! I’ll think about the year – end bonus plan and send it to your email. ” Feng ke said. 

Xia ruofei continued,”regarding the problem of talent shortage, I think we should also look for talents 

from within other than recruiting from the outside. The old employees are all working hard to grow with 

the company. We should increase the intensity of talent training.” 



Xia ruofei couldn’t help but let his thoughts wander as he continued,””In addition, our company is no 

longer a nobody. We can contact some well – known universities. As long as it’s a major that is suitable 

for our business, we can jointly train it! As long as a student signs an employment intention with us, our 

company will give a certain bursary allowance during the school period. Also, I think we can imitate 

other companies and set up a management training system internally. We can choose some employees 

with potential and give priority to training them. We can consciously let them experience more positions 

to speed up the growth of talents. ” 

Management Trainees were Management Trainees. In foreign companies, it was a special project with 

the main goal of “training the company’s future leaders”. Many young executives in internet companies 

had grown up from Management Trainees. 

“I was just about to report to you, ruofei!” Feng Rao nodded. Many of your ideas are in line with mine! 

Our company has developed to the scale it is today, it’s time to build a talent reserve!” 

Chapter 2316 Traces of the enemy appear (1) 

Feng Jing excitedly told Xia ruofei about her thoughts on talent development. As expected, many of her 

views were in line with Xia ruofei ‘s. The two of them started discussing enthusiastically in the car. 

Before he knew it, the car had arrived at the military general Hospital. 

Feng Rao was still unsatisfied. She said,””RUO Fei, I’ll form these thoughts into words and send them to 

your email when I get back. “You must take a look at it when you have time. This is related to the 

sustainable development of our company, especially some of the talent training mechanisms. They have 

reached the point where they must be implemented and can’t be delayed ...” 

Xia ruofei said seriously,”understood!” Sister ran, please take care of this matter! Talent is the 

foundation of a hundred – year plan. This is a job that will strengthen the foundation!” 

Feng Rao nodded and said,””Ruofei, you can go back to your work! As for the talent strategy, I will 

contact you as soon as i form a report!” 

Xia ruofei nodded and got out of the car. He waved at Feng Jing and walked towards the hospital. 

He walked forward for a while, and suddenly ... 

His sharp senses told him that there was something wrong with the East. 

Xia ruofei did not move. Not only did he not turn his head to look to the East, but the frequency and 

magnitude of his footsteps did not change at all. 

However, his mental power had already spread out to the East without him knowing. 

On the east side of the inpatient building was the outpatient building, which was slightly lower than the 

inpatient building. 

From this angle, the outpatient building was not the best sniping position. 



However, other than this building, there were no other high vantage points in the surroundings. In 

addition, an experienced veteran could still find a good sniping and observation position in the 

outpatient building, as long as they disguised themselves. 

Xia ruofei looked as if nothing had happened as he walked towards the hospital building. In fact, his 

spiritual power had already locked onto a middle – aged man in a gray jacket in the outpatient building. 

The middle – aged man did not look very impressive. He was the kind of person who would not be 

recognized if he was thrown into a crowd. He was not on the roof of the outpatient building, but by the 

window of the 16th floor corridor. He was holding a queue number in his hand. Anyone who saw him 

would think that he was a patient waiting for treatment. 

There were people coming and going in the hospital every day, and people like the man in gray could be 

said to be everywhere. 

However, Xia ruofei could feel the dangerous aura from the man in gray even from a distance. This aura 

was very subtle, and even an experienced top agent might not be able to sense it. 

However, Xia ruofei was different. As his cultivation level increased, his five senses were much sharper 

than ordinary people ‘s. He could almost instinctively feel that this direction made him uncomfortable. 

Under the scan of his spiritual power, the man in gray was like a torch in the dark night. It was hard to 

ignore. 

Xia ruofei also noticed that from where the man in gray was standing, he could see the intensive care 

unit on the 15th floor of the hospital building. As for the ward that Fang Liyun and Song Wei were 

staying in, it was on the 13th floor, which was facing the outpatient building. The man in gray’s position 

could also be easily monitored. 

Other than that, Xia ruofei also noticed that the man in gray was wearing a pair of rimless glasses that 

seemed a little off. It was obviously not as simple as ordinary glasses. Xia ruofei could even vaguely 

sense that there were many sophisticated components inside the glasses. However, it was a little far 

away, so he could not see clearly. 

With so many suspicious points gathered together, it would be strange if Xia ruofei still couldn’t detect 

it. 

Xia ruofei walked into the hospital building as if nothing had happened. He could feel the man in gray’s 

gaze on him for a few seconds, but Xia ruofei did not show any signs of abnormality throughout the 

whole process. 

After entering the hospital building, Xia ruofei walked straight to the elevator as usual. 

He took the elevator to the eighth floor of the hospital building. 

There were two corridors connecting the inpatient building and the outpatient building. One of them 

was on the eighth floor, and the other was on the sixteenth. 

After Xia ruofei arrived on the eighth floor, he did not go straight to the corridor. Instead, he took a few 

steps in the opposite direction and entered the washroom on the eighth floor. 



After a minute or two, he came out of the bathroom again. He had already taken out another set of 

clothes from the medium and changed into them. At the same time, his appearance had changed. Even 

if Ling Qingxue or Song Wei were standing in front of him, they would have been ignored if they did not 

pay special attention. 

The reason why Xia ruofei had gone through so much trouble was to prevent the man in gray from 

having accomplices monitoring him from other positions. He thought that the possibility of this 

happening was quite high. 

Besides, Xia ruofei knew very well that if these people had been watching the hospital, they must have 

known what he looked like. They had changed their appearance and clothes to avoid being discovered. 

When Xia ruofei passed by the nurse’s station, he picked up a discarded form from the trash can and 

walked nonchalantly to the air bridge that led to the outpatient building. 

He walked across the covered bridge at a moderate pace to the outpatient building across the street. 

Throughout the entire process, his spiritual power was locked onto the gray – clothed man on the 16th 

floor of the outpatient building. 

The man in gray changed his position a few times and sat on the long bench by the corridor for a while. 

However, Xia ruofei knew that the man in gray’s eyes never left the hospital building across from him. 

Chapter 2317 Traces of the enemy appear (2) 

After arriving at the outpatient building, Xia ruofei walked into the elevator. 

However, he didn’t go straight to the 16th floor. Instead, he took the elevator to the 14th floor and 

walked out. Then, he turned to the emergency escape stairs and began to climb up. 

Just as he reached the 15th floor, Xia ruofei’s expression changed slightly. He quickened his pace. His 

spiritual power was locked onto the man in gray. Just now, he realized that the man in gray was leaving 

his previous position quickly. 

He sensed danger just like that? Xia ruofei raised his eyebrows. 

He thought to himself,”it seems that this group of people are not simple!” 

Only those who had gone through countless trials of life and death would have an almost instinctive 

sense of danger. 

Xia ruofei was sure that he did not reveal any flaws throughout the entire process. The man in gray or 

his accomplices would not have noticed him in advance. The only possibility was that the man in gray 

felt uneasy. Although he was not clear about the situation, he knew that danger was approaching, so he 

retreated decisively. 

Xia ruofei had this feeling a lot too. It was this intuition that had saved him on the battlefield several 

times. 

Could it be that the other party was also a Special Forces soldier who had experienced the test of life 

and death? Xia ruofei suddenly had a thought. 



“Who did uncle song offend?” Xia ruofei mumbled to himself and continued,”I don’t care who you are. 

Since I’ve set my eyes on you, don’t even think about running away!” 

Although his mind was racing, Xia ruofei’s pace never slowed down. In fact, it got faster and faster. In 

the blink of an eye, he had climbed to the 16th floor. 

However, he didn’t rush out directly. Instead, he continued to climb up. 

Because the man in gray had not escaped his psychic energy, he found that the man in gray had come to 

the emergency escape passage on the other side and was running up the stairs, so he simply chased up 

from this side. 

Xia ruofei’s speed was much faster than the man in gray. He used his spiritual power to lock onto the 

man in gray from a distance as he ran up the stairs at full speed. In a short while, he arrived at a door 

that led to the roof. 

For the sake of safety, the door was locked, and it was a very thick iron lock. 

Xia ruofei did not hesitate. He reached out and grabbed the iron lock. With a slight breath of genuine Qi, 

he pulled the iron lock off as if it was a dead branch. 

He believed that the lock on the other side of the roof must have been destroyed in advance. 

Just as he had expected, the man in gray also did not stop and went straight to the rooftop. 

The corners of Xia ruofei’s mouth curved up slightly. He pushed open the door and walked up to the 

rooftop. 

On the other side of the stairs, the man in gray was running up the stairs as he pressed the headset 

hidden in his ear. He said in a hurry,””All positions, evacuate immediately! Number 6, go to position B to 

meet me!” 

This was obviously a well – trained team. No one said a word of nonsense, and no one asked why they 

were retreating. Soon, the man in gray’s headset gave a crisp reply. 

” 6, I understand!” 

“Number 3 received!” 

“No. 2 received!” 

“No. 5 is retreating!” 

The man in gray was slightly out of breath as he rushed to the door of the rooftop. 

He reached out his hand and twisted it. The door lock that had been opened and hung on the door in 

advance was immediately twisted open. 

The man in gray opened the iron latch, opened the door to the rooftop, and flashed out. 

He had obviously checked out the location before. After arriving at the rooftop, he rushed in one 

direction without any hesitation. 



But ... 

The man in gray had only run two steps before he came to a sudden stop. 

A look of disbelief appeared on his face as he stared straight ahead. 

On the edge of the rooftop opposite him stood a young man with a harmless smile on his face. 

The man in gray didn’t know this young man, but a huge warning sign welled up in his heart, as if this 

young man was quite dangerous. 

The one who had come here in advance to bet on the gray – robed man’s path was naturally Xia ruofei, 

who had already changed his appearance. 

He maintained his smile and reached out to a thin line on the edge of the roof. He asked,””I guess ... 

You’re looking for it?” 

This line was very thin, and it was at the top of the building, so it was impossible for the people below to 

notice it. 

One end of the thin thread was firmly fixed to the rooftop while the other end extended to the rooftop 

of the examination building, which was much shorter than the outpatient building. 

Xia ruofei knew that this thin thread looked like it could be broken with a gentle pull, but it was actually 

made of a high – strength carbon fiber material. It seemed to have used carbon nanomaterials as well. It 

could not be broken even if an elephant was hanging on it, let alone the weight of an adult. 

Xia ruofei had known about this type of special combat equipment when he was serving in the Army. At 

that time, it was still a concept product and was not equipped to the Army. He did not expect that the 

group of people who wanted to harm song Qiming would actually use such high – end equipment. 

This further confirmed Xia ruofei’s judgment that Wufu’s group was not simple. 

The man in gray’s eyes narrowed. He saw Xia ruofei flip his palm and a shiny dagger appeared in his 

hand like a magic trick. Then, Xia ruofei gently waved his hand and the high – strength carbon fiber rope 

broke with a sound and fell down gently ... 

This kind of carbon fiber rope was very light. Even if there were people below, they would not be hurt. 

Furthermore, this was the spot they had checked in advance. The side that the man in gray had found 

was not crowded to begin with. There were also many trees planted between the outpatient building 

and the laboratory building, so he would not attract any attention if he were to slide down quickly from 

here. 

After Xia ruofei cut the carbon fiber rope, it most likely fell on the top of the tree. 

The man in gray didn’t say a word. He looked at Xia ruofei deeply and turned to run without hesitation. 

The man in gray had obviously received strict training. Compared to ordinary people, his speed could be 

said to be quite fast. 

However, his speed was not as fast as Xia ruofei ‘s. 



When the man in gray was running at full speed, he saw a flash in front of him and then saw Xia ruofei 

smiling and standing in front of him with his arms crossed. It was as if he had been standing there 

waiting for him. 

The man in gray’s eyes revealed a look of horror, and he forcibly stopped his figure. If he continued to 

rush forward, he would undoubtedly be walking into a trap. 

“Where can you run to?” Xia ruofei asked with a smile. 

A look of despair appeared on the gray – robed man’s face, but it quickly turned into a look of 

determination. He even revealed a smile. 

Xia ruofei frowned. He dashed towards the man in gray and grabbed his jaw. 

However, he was still too late. 

A trace of black blood flowed out from the corner of the gray – clothed man’s mouth, and his eyes 

quickly lost their light. 

Xia ruofei’s expression turned ugly. He let go of the man in gray and he fell to the ground. His eyes were 

wide open as he looked at the sky. He was dead. 

Although he was already dead, the man in gray’s mouth still maintained a slight curve, as if he was 

mocking Xia ruofei. 

“They’re actually death Warriors!” Xia ruofei clenched his fists in regret. 

He was still a little too arrogant. If he didn’t have the mentality of a cat toying with a mouse, he would 

have had enough time to restrain the man in gray and wouldn’t have given him the chance to commit 

suicide. 

This method of hiding a highly toxic substance in one’s mouth and biting open the poison sac without 

hesitation once one was certain that one could not escape was the standard style of a death warrior. Xia 

ruofei’s moment of carelessness had cut off this lead. 

Xia ruofei stared at the man in gray’s glasses and slowly inched closer. With a cold expression, he 

said,””Wait! I’ll catch you soon!” 

With that, Xia ruofei kept the man in gray’s body into the spirit map space and rushed to the edge of the 

roof, sweeping out his spiritual power ... 

A grey van was parked quietly at the entrance of the examination building. Xia ruofei’s spiritual power 

quickly enveloped the van. The next second, his eyes shot out a cold light. 

The van had already started moving quickly and was heading out of the hospital. 

Xia ruofei waved his hand and three black shadows appeared out of thin air. They were three huge 

Hornets. After they appeared, they flapped their wings and flew towards the van ... 

Chapter 2318 Like a shadow (1) 

The three Hornets flapped their wings and quickly caught up with the van. 



There was only one driver in the van. He was a middle – aged man with a gloomy face. He was number 

6, who the man in gray had just mentioned. He was in charge of receiving the man in gray at the 

inspection ground floor. 

But just now, he heard his companion’s urgent call through his headphones,””No. 1 has been broken. 

No. 6, retreat quickly! Retreat quickly!” 

No. 6 didn’t have time to think. He immediately started the car and drove away from the examination 

building, heading out of the hospital. 

His expression was very ugly, and he kept thinking about how No. 1 had met with such an accident in 

such a short time that he didn’t even have time to escape. 

No. 6 didn’t notice that three Hornets were chasing after him. 

One of the Hornets landed on the roof of the van. It dropped a black object the size of a button battery, 

then flapped its wings and left the van, stopping on a tree by the side of the road. 

When the black “button – up battery” came into contact with the roof of the car, it was immediately 

attached to it. 

The other two hornet’s went in through the window’s gap and hid quietly in the back seat’s gap. 

On the rooftop of the outpatient building. 

Xia ruofei looked at the van that was almost at the hospital entrance, and his eyes turned cold. He 

muttered to himself,””This time, we’ll go straight to your base!” 

After he finished speaking, he walked toward the door leading to the stairs on the rooftop. 

The two battery – like things were tracking devices. They could track a distance of 30 kilometers in a 

straight line, and the high – Energy battery was enough to support the tracking device to continuously 

send out radio frequency signals for more than two hours. 

This was the Hornet that Xia ruofei had raised in the medium to solve Lin Qiao’s problem. He felt that 

the Hornet was a good surprise weapon, so he got it from the black market through some special 

channels. It was quite good. 

After living in the medium for such a long time, the hornet’s intelligence had improved a lot compared 

to when Lin Qiao had just finished her college entrance examination. 

In order to prevent the target from changing cars halfway, Xia ruofei released three Hornets at once. 

One of them dropped a tracker while the other two hid in the car. Once the person in the car changed 

cars or changed to walking, the two Hornets would immediately follow. They also had a tracker. 

Hence, Xia ruofei was not in a hurry. 

After he walked into the stairs, he saw that there were no surveillance cameras, so he immediately 

changed his appearance and took out another set of clothes from the space. He quickly changed as he 

went downstairs. 

After changing his clothes, Xia ruofei walked out of the stairwell and took the elevator to the first floor. 



Then, he quickly walked to the parking lot of the hospital building, picked up his Knight XV SUV, and 

drove in the direction of the hospital entrance. 

As Xia ruofei drove, he took out a large – Screen mobile phone from the medium. It was to be used 

together with the tracker. 

After lighting up the screen, Xia ruofei opened the tracking device’s dedicated app. A map appeared on 

the screen. At the same time, there were three red dots on it. They were still moving. 

The three red dots represented three trackers. 

Now that the three red dots were together, it meant that the target was still in the car and had not 

abandoned it. 

Xia ruofei placed his phone on the magnetic stand and drove after him. 

As the Knight XV SUV was very eye – catching, there was only one in the entire Sanshan city. At the same 

time, he didn’t know if there were any other people watching the car near the hospital. Hence, Xia 

ruofei didn’t go in the direction of the van directly. Instead, he deliberately took another road. 

Since the tracker’s signal range was about 30 kilometers, Xia ruofei was not worried about losing her. 

As he drove in circles on the road, he kept an eye on the red dot on his phone screen, always keeping a 

distance of about five kilometers. 

From today’s events, Xia ruofei felt that this group of people were very professional. At least, the man in 

gray, who he had met before, must have had blood on his hands. It was obvious that this was a very 

dangerous group of enemies. 

The thought of a group of dangerous enemies hiding in the dark every day, ready to harm song Qiming’s 

family at any time, made Xia ruofei feel as if there was a thorn in his heart. He had to eliminate this 

hidden danger as soon as possible and find out the power behind this group of people. Otherwise, it was 

hard to guarantee that such a thing would not happen again in the future. 

…… 

In a grey van, a middle – aged man with a gloomy face drove skillfully through the streets and alleys of 

Sanshan. 

He was also constantly paying attention to his back. 

This group of people were all tracking experts. If someone was following them, no matter how secretive 

the means were, it was basically difficult to escape their eyes. 

The middle – aged man circled around twice, and his heart settled slightly. He could almost confirm that 

he was not being followed. 

It seems like the person who dealt with No. 1 hasn’t caught up ... The middle – aged man thought to 

himself. 

“Number 4! What’s the situation with No. 1?” The middle – aged man asked through the intercom. 



Number 4’s serious voice came through his earpiece,””According to the image sent back by number 

one’s glasses, he immediately prepared to escape from the rooftop when he realized the danger. 

However, when he reached the rooftop, the enemy was already there. Number one tried to escape, but 

the enemy was obviously much faster than number one and blocked his way again. Then ... No. 1 should 

have directly activated the poison sac ...” 

No. 4 was in charge of communication. He was in another car and could see the images sent back by 

everyone’s glasses in real time. 

The glasses worn by the man in gray were actually quite advanced in technology. In addition to being 

able to take real – time photos like the Google Glasses and use the eye – tracking function for simple 

operations, they also had positioning and other functions. They could even project maps onto the 

glasses for navigation. 

The middle – aged man’s expression changed drastically. He asked,””Number 4, Are you sure?” 

“According to the analysis of the images sent back, the possibility is very high!” No. 4 said in a low 

voice,”the last image captured by the glasses was of the young man who blocked No. 1’s way. He 

obviously noticed that No. 1’s glasses were different from the rest. He said to the camera that he would 

catch us soon ... Then, No. 1’s glasses and his locator lost signal at the same time. I don’t know how he 

did it ...” 

No. 4 did not know that the man in gray’s body and the pair of glasses had been sent into the spirit map 

space by Xia ruofei, which was completely isolated from the outside world. 

The middle – aged man smacked the steering wheel hard and then clutched it tightly. His knuckles 

turned white and his face became very ferocious. 

At this moment, number 4’s voice came from the earpiece again,””No. 6, once you’ve confirmed that 

there’s no tail, immediately gather at No. C’s hiding place. No. 1 has failed. We must come up with a 

new plan immediately. If necessary, we must immediately ask for instructions from the higher – ups!” 

No. 1 was actually the person in charge of their team. He had always been in control of the overall 

situation. Now, it was equivalent to this team being in a state of no leader. 

“Understood!” The middle – aged man, No. 6, panted heavily and said,”No. 4, save the footage that was 

recorded on No. 1 today!” 

His voice was filled with killing intent because number 6 had another identity, and that was number 1’s 

older brother. He and number 1 were biological brothers. 

The two of them had worked together on many missions and had gone through life and death together. 

They did not expect that a seemingly simple mission in China’s three mountains would lead to the death 

of number one. The middle – aged man, number six, could not accept this reality no matter what. 

No. 4 said calmly,”No. 6, let’s come back first!” In our line of work, this day will come sooner or later. 

You can’t solve any problems by being hot – headed, so everything will be in accordance with the 

instructions from above!” 



No. 4 was resourceful and was the wisest person in the team. Now that the team leader was dead, he 

had become the temporary core of the team. 

“Got it. I’ll be there in ten minutes,” said the middle – aged man No. 6. 

With that, he turned the steering wheel and drove West. 

…… 

Xia ruofei followed the tracking device and kept a distance of ten kilometers from the gray van. He was 

very careful and did not approach it. 

He also noticed that the gray van seemed to be going in circles, so he simply found a parking space by 

the side of the road and parked the car. 

After a while, Xia ruofei, who had been staring at the screen, suddenly sat up straight. He was startled to 

see that the three red dots on the screen had stopped moving. 

“Are you done going around in circles?” Xia ruofei mumbled to himself as he started the car. 

At this time, he saw that one of the red dots stopped moving, and the other two red dots began to move 

slowly again, but the speed of movement was obviously much slower than before. 

It was obvious that the other two hornet’s followed his instructions and were following him. The target 

should be walking, which was why they were so slow. 

Xia ruofei stepped on the gas and drove the Knight XV in the direction of the red dot. 

He parked the car about two kilometers away from where the gray van was parked, then got out and 

walked straight to it. 

His pace did not seem fast, but his speed was not slow at all. It was comparable to the speed of an 

ordinary person’s jog. 

As they walked, Xia ruofei picked up his phone from time to time. 

At this time, the other two red dots had completely stopped moving. The target they were following had 

probably reached his hiding place. 

Xia ruofei spent about ten minutes before he saw the grey van parked quietly by the side of the road. 

The location of the red signal point was about 500 meters away. 

When Xia ruofei passed by the grey van, he did not even look away. He just walked straight past it. 

In fact, he had already scanned the van several times with his mental power and confirmed that there 

was no one in it. 

According to the display on the phone screen, the red signal point was located in an ordinary residential 

area across the road. 



Xia ruofei held his phone and walked into the district as if nothing had happened. He did not even look 

at the building where his target was hiding. Instead, he walked straight into a building with white tiles on 

the outer wall ... 

Chapter 2319 Directly attacking the yellow Dragon (1) 

This kind of relatively old residential area was generally semi – Open, including the unit doors of the 

residential buildings, which were basically open. 

Xia ruofei walked straight in. There was no elevator in the old building, so he walked up the stairs until 

he reached the rooftop. 

This building was adjacent to the one where the red signal point was located. The distance between the 

two buildings was only five or six meters. In addition, there was a protruding fire panel on the roof, so 

the actual distance was even shorter. 

Xia ruofei rubbed his hands and ran to the edge of the rooftop. Then, he jumped up. 

He landed lightly on the top floor of the opposite building. 

This kind of heat insulation material could not bear much weight. If an ordinary person stepped on it, it 

would collapse easily. However, Xia ruofei’s toes touched it lightly as if it had no weight. Then, he 

supported himself with one hand and flipped up to the roof. 

He had already used his mental power to do a carpet check on the rooftop, so he did not stop at all after 

he jumped onto the rooftop. He quickly moved to the other side. 

Not far away, a figure hiding on top of the water tower was observing the situation on the other side 

through the sniper scope. He did not notice Xia ruofei who was approaching him from behind ... 

****** 

On the fifth floor of the residential building. 

Four people were sitting in the living room with serious expressions. One of them was the middle – aged 

man named number 6. 

They didn’t notice at all that in the interlayer of the gypsum board, two wasps were hidden there 

motionlessly, and the micro – positioning tracker they carried was constantly sending radio frequency 

signals to the outside. 

Number six’s face was dark. The video player on his laptop was paused. The image on the screen was Xia 

ruofei’s face. Of course, this was Xia ruofei’s face after he had changed his appearance. 

“No. 4, have you found this person’s identity?” asked the middle – aged man. What is his background?” 

No. 4 shook his head.”I’ve already sent the screenshot back to the headquarters when we were on the 

way here. There’s no information on this person’s identity after comparing it with the database.” 

Their database was naturally not the domestic household registration database in China. It was built by 

their organization itself. The database naturally collected some experts in the industry, as well as some 

experts from the government and Army of various countries in public information. There was no 



matching identity information. It could only mean that the person who forced No. 1 to use his last resort 

was either in disguise or had not been exposed to the public at all. 

“How is that possible?” The middle – aged man snorted coldly.”How can someone who can make Qian 

GUI douyou lose the chance to escape be a nobody?” 

“No. 6, we’re very sorry about what happened to No. 1 ...” No. 4 said,”but I think our top priority is still 

the mission. We’re only half done with the mission, and we can’t explain it to the client ...” 

The middle – aged man’s face revealed a trace of anger as he said,””Number 4! I’ve said it before, under 

that level of impact, the target is already dead. There’s no need to confirm it! It was you who insisted on 

getting concrete news before evacuating, and now my brother is ...” 

“Number 6! It’s our rule to stay behind to confirm the mission’s results!” No. 4’s face darkened as he 

said,”and No. 1 agreed to this! Moreover, all the signs show that the target is not dead. This is not quite 

consistent with your judgment! It’s been so long ...” 

“That’s the Chinese’s trick! They’re just sealing off the news!” The middle – aged man roared. 

At this time, a man of about 26 or 27 years old with a pale face said,””Alright, alright, No. 4, No. 6, stop 

quarreling! No. 1 has basically been confirmed dead in the line of duty. We shouldn’t have any more 

internal strife now, or we can’t even guarantee our own safety! I suggest that we immediately ask the 

headquarters if we should evacuate immediately. Our whereabouts have been exposed, and the Chinese 

are likely to conduct a carpet search. After all, our target’s identity is not simple ...” 

No. 4’s expression softened.”No. 6, we understand your feelings for No. 1. However, in our line of work, 

we should be mentally prepared. Moreover, we are in the middle of a mission. If you continue to be so 

emotional, God knows if you will drag the team down! Alright, I’ll immediately ask the headquarters for 

instructions. Before receiving clear instructions from the headquarters, everyone is to stay here and not 

be allowed to go out! At the very least, this hideout is temporarily safe. ” 

No. 4 stood up and walked to the coffee table with her laptop. 

He bent down and put down his laptop. Just as he was about to sit down, his body suddenly froze. His 

eyes widened as he looked in the direction of the balcony, revealing a look of disbelief ... 

It turned out that there was an extra person on the balcony. 

No, to be precise, there were two more people. 

In addition to the young man with a playful smile on his face, there was also an unconscious bald man 

lying at his feet. The bald man was No. 5 of their team. When carrying out a mission, No. 5 was usually 

responsible for long – range sniping. When he returned to his hiding place, he was tasked with the task 

of guarding the perimeter. 

The four people in the room were all desperadoes who had lived on the edge of blood for many years. 

They were very sensitive to danger. However, this young man had already appeared on the balcony with 

an unconscious No. 5 on his back without anyone noticing. None of the four people in the living room 

noticed. 

This was what made No. 4 feel the most incredulous. 



Although his mind went blank at that moment, many of the movements had become muscle memory 

after years of training and life and death training. 

Therefore, even though No. 4 was stunned for a moment, she still subconsciously reached for her waist. 

However, at this moment, number 4 felt as if he was bitten by ants in many places on his body. Then, he 

was shocked to find that he could not move at all. 

This wasn’t the feeling of being injected with tranquilizer. To be more precise, it was as if every inch of 

his muscles was bound by an invisible rope. He couldn’t even move a finger. 

This restraint was all – Round, so number 4 “s face still maintained a shocked expression. 

Almost at the same time, the other three people in the living room also reacted. They subconsciously 

reached for their weapons, but at the same time, they felt as if several parts of their body were bitten by 

ants. Then, as if they were cast with a spell, they were completely fixed in place and unable to move at 

all. 

This young man was Xia ruofei, who had changed his appearance again. 

He had already learned his lesson in the hospital. Although he had casually carried the unlucky sniper 

and jumped onto the balcony, he was already prepared. He took advantage of the group’s momentary 

shock and attacked without hesitation. With a wave of his hand, he sealed the main acupuncture points 

of these four people, completely blocking the flow of qi and blood. 

The weapons he used were just a few ordinary silver needles. 

The silver needles that were filled with true Qi, the carefully selected acupuncture points, and the 

steady and accurate technique made this group of vicious and desperate people seem so vulnerable in 

front of him. 

Xia ruofei walked into the living room from the balcony. 

His gaze swept across the faces of number 2, number 3, number 4, and number 6 in succession. This 

method of sealing the acupoints only limited the circulation of qi and blood. These people’s 

consciousness was actually very clear. 

This sobriety also caused the horror in their hearts to reach a peak. 

Xia ruofei first used his mental strength to check the entire house. He found that there was indeed a 

miniature camera in the living room. One was installed in the top box of the television, and the other 

was installed in the lock hole of the balcony door. Their positions were very clever. 

Xia ruofei went straight to the two micro – recording devices and removed them. He threw them on the 

ground and stomped on them, crushing them completely. 

Xia ruofei did not know if the video recording device had captured the scene and if it had been sent to a 

certain place in real time. 

However, he had changed his appearance to come in, so he was not worried about whether he would be 

exposed. Under normal circumstances, he would never use this appearance again. 



To those who were looking for him everywhere, this was no different from directly vanishing into thin 

air. 

Then, Xia ruofei walked to No. 4’s side and forcefully pried open No. 4’s mouth. He reached in and took 

out a small poison capsule. At such a close distance, under the scan of his spiritual power, everything 

was exposed. 

Xia ruofei did the same thing and took out all the poison sacs hidden in the four people’s mouths. 

Then, Xia ruofei walked to No. 4 and pulled out two silver needles. 

No. 4 suddenly felt as if she could speak again. Although she still couldn’t move her body, at least she 

could move her mouth. 

If Xia ruofei had not taken out the poison sac in advance, No. 4 would have bitten it without hesitation. 

No. 4 said coldly,”don’t expect to get any information from me!” I think you’d better hurry up and kill 

us!” 

Xia ruofei laughed and leaned over to No. 4.””Oh, really? I thought you would definitely cooperate with 

me!” 

“Don’t even think about it!” No. 4 said coldly. 

Xia ruofei laughed, and then his majestic spiritual power attacked number four. 

Although mind power was invisible, Xia ruofei could still use a huge amount of mind power to attack 

number four. At that moment, number four was still dazed. Then, he could not help but look into Xia 

ruofei’s eyes. 

At this moment, Xia ruofei’s eyes were like the deep space in number Four’s eyes. His two eyeballs were 

like terrifying black holes that could suck in everything. 

Number four felt as if she was floating in the air for a moment, and then she entered a state of 

confusion ... 

Chapter 2320 The Morde organization (1) 

What they witnessed in the next few minutes could be said to be inexplicable horror and soul – shaking 

for the other three who were also completely unable to move. 

They watched as No. 4 seemed to have lost his soul. Like a marionette, he answered everything Xia 

ruofei asked without any hesitation. He even revealed some of the top secrets of their organization 

without any struggle. 

Xia ruofei asked one question after another with a calm face. To the remaining three, it was a huge 

torture. 

After a while, Xia ruofei retracted his spiritual power and No. 4 finally woke up. 

He could clearly remember the entire process just now, but he didn’t know why he had answered all the 

questions without resistance. 



These people had all undergone harsh anti – interrogation training, and their tolerance for torture far 

exceeded that of ordinary people. Even if some psychiatric drugs were used, they would have a certain 

resistance. It could be said that conventional interrogation methods had no effect on them at all. 

However, No. 4 could not believe what had just happened. 

He looked at Xia ruofei as if he was looking at a demon. 

“What ... What did you do to me?” No. 4 asked in a trembling voice. 

Xia ruofei pouted and left him to the next person. 

His target this time was the middle – aged man No. 6. 

No. 6 could only watch as Xia ruofei walked towards him. He could not even move a finger. When he 

thought of No. 4’s performance just now, his eyes were filled with fear. 

He knew very well that if he revealed the secret of the organization, the consequences would be dire. 

Xia ruofei would not be soft – hearted just because of the pleading look in his eyes. He reached out and 

pulled out two silver needles, then enveloped them with his majestic spiritual force. 

The pleading and fear in number 6 “s eyes turned into confusion in an instant. 

Xia ruofei asked without any emotion,””What’s your name?” 

“Qian guiyou ...” Number six said in a dull tone. 

“Tell me about your background!” Xia ruofei continued. 

…… 

A few minutes later, Xia ruofei left the old residential area with a normal expression. The rental house 

that No. 4 and the others were in was already empty. 

Furthermore, Xia ruofei had tidied up the rental house and left nothing behind. It was as if No. 4 and the 

rest had never been there. 

After asking the four of them and confirming with each other, Xia ruofei was clear about the background 

of this group of people. 

The four of them, the man in gray who had died, and the sniper on the roof were all from a mercenary 

group in Africa called modr. The six of them formed a Combat Team. 

Everyone in this team was from Asia, without exception. They were basically Chinese, which was 

probably one of the reasons why they were sent to China for this mission. 

The man in gray who was blocked by Xia ruofei on the hospital roof was the person in charge of this 

team. His name was Qian GUI douyou. He and the middle – aged man number six, Qian GUI you, were 

both from the Wei nation. They were brothers. Number four was from Huaxia, and the other three were 

from neighboring countries. 

When Xia ruofei was serving in the Army, he had some understanding of the armed forces overseas. 



In his memory, the base of this organization was in a small country in Africa, arulei. With people and 

guns, the modr organization was basically the local Emperor of arulei. It could be said that this 

organization was notorious internationally. 

Simply put, as long as they could afford the price, they would accept any mission. Furthermore, they had 

absolutely no moral integrity or bottom line. It could be said that they were unscrupulous in carrying out 

the mission. 

The reason why they had come all the way to Huaxia and carefully planned this attack was naturally 

because of the buyer’s request. 

However, this small team was in charge of the specific execution, so they did not know the specific 

information of the financial backer. 

Perhaps the person in charge of the team, gangui douyou, would know something. Unfortunately, when 

he realized that he could no longer escape from Xia ruofei’s grasp, he bit the poison capsule and died. 

It could be said that Xia ruofei did not find any useful clues. 

However, this trip was not without any gains. 

First of all, after interrogating Qian guiyou and the others, Xia ruofei could confirm that only the six of 

them were sent by mord to carry out the mission in China. By capturing them all, he could at least 

temporarily eliminate the potential danger to song Qiming’s family. 

Besides, according to Xia ruofei’s understanding of the Morde organization, they would probably not 

send any more men after this mission failed. Furthermore, the remuneration they received in the 

beginning would not be refunded. This was one of the reasons why the Morde organization was labeled 

as ‘shameless’. 

Of course, the fighting power of the modr organization was still very strong. Once they accepted a 

mission, they would not deliberately deceive their customers and would do their best to complete it. In 

addition, the success rate of their missions was relatively high, so even though they were less moral, 

their business had always been good. 

Of course, Xia ruofei had also asked Qian guiyou and the others. Their answer was similar to what he 

had learned. Basically, if this team went missing during a mission in China, the modr organization would 

not send any more people. 

Xia ruofei felt much more at ease after he confirmed this. 

Although he did not know who the financial backer of song Qiming was and did not know if the 

mastermind would find other underground organizations to harm song Qiming’s family after the mord 

organization’s failure, at least Xia ruofei had some time to settle down. 

 


